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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 7:47 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Continuance of Case No. 15844 (De Novo)

 
 

From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 2:59 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Riley, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Riley@state.nm.us>; 
Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: Continuance of Case No. 15844 (De Novo) 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
XTO requests that Case No. 15844 (de novo) (XTO/James Ranch Unit) be continued to the Commission’s October 
docket.  Jim, on behalf of Matador, agrees with this request. 
 
Thanks, 
Jordan 
 
Jordan Lee Kessler 
Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the 
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.  
 


